
 

 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

July 13, 2023 

 9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda 
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  June 29, 2023 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated July 12, 2023      Action 

 

  General Fund Budget – June 2023      Information 

 

  Maple Lake Outlet Dam       Information 

 

  Pine Lake, RLWD Project No. 35-beaver dams on Lost River  Information 

   

Turtle Cross Connection Project, RLWD Project No. 114   Info/Action 

 Project Work Team Facilitation  

 

Red River Basin FDRWG Project Team Funding Process   Information 

 

FDRWG Project Monitoring Program     Info/Action 

 

Demarais/Hanson Outlet Repairs RLWD Project No. 149-Update  Information 

 

Thibert Dam RLWD Project No. 50G-Update    Information 

 

Ring Dikes Updates:         

Fladeland RLWD Project No. 129AX-Funding Amendment Info/Action 

Beich RLWD Project No. 129AY     Information 

 

Permits: No. 23015, 23032, 23076, 23078, 23080, 23083, 23086,   Action 

23088-23090, 2309-23098, 23100-23103, 23107, and 23109 

 

Computer Purchase        Action 

 

Administrators Report        Information 

   

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
 July 13, 2023  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 July 18, 2023  RRWMB Meeting, Ada,10 am  

 July 21, 2023   Turtle Cross Connection Project Team Meeting, Fosston, 9:00 am 

 July 27, 2023  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 July 27, 2023  Mud River Project Work Team, 1:00 pm 

 July 28, 2023  BWSR Watershed Manager Orientation,Warren, 9:00 am -12:00 pm 

August 16-18, 2023 MACATFO & MADI Drainage Conference 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

June 29, 2023 

 

 

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Gene Tiedeman, Terry Sorenson, Tom Anderson, LeRoy 

Ose, and Allan Page. Absent: Brian Dwight. Staff Present:  Myron Jesme, Tammy Audette, Ann 

Joppru, Melissa Bushy and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby. Guests: Nate Dalager, Tony Nordby, 

Kelly Dahlen, Matt Fischer, Brian Fuder, and Keith Weston. 

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.   

 

A request to appear was made by Keith Weston, Red River Retention Authority.  

 

The Board reviewed the June 8, 2023, minutes. Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Ose, to 

approve the June 8, 2023, Board meeting minutes as presented.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated June 28, 2023.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded 

by Anderson, to approve the Financial Report dated June 28, 2023.  Motion carried.   

 

Staff member Ann Joppru presented an Invoice for the District’s 2024 Workers Compensation 

Premium from the League of Minnesota Cities in the amount of $4,411.00.  Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Page, to approve the premium and to pay the invoice in the amount of 

$4,411.00 to the League of Minnesota Cities.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the 2024 Budget and Salary timeline. The Budget and Salary Committee 

will meet prior to the July 27, 2023, Board meeting to prepare the budget.   

Administrator Jesme addressed Ditch No. 1, RLWD Project No. 175, indicating that District staff 

found several areas of bank sloughing and erosion.  Jesme noted that this project received 

damage from the 2022 Spring rain event that will be paid for through FEMA and repaired this 

summer.  Jesme is recommending that the additional work be completed by the same contractor 

at an hourly rate.   Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Sorenson, to authorize District staff, the 

authority to complete the necessary ditch repairs at the hourly equipment rental rate for Ditch 

No. 15, RLWD Project No. 175. Motion carried.   
 

Matt Fischer, BWSR, reviewed the most recent BWSR Legislative Update. This included a 

comprehensive summary of 2023 legislation impacting BSWR’s work – including the work of 

our external partners statewide, particularly Soil and Water Conservation Districts and 

Watershed Districts. 

 

Manager Nelson introduced landowner Kelly Dahlen.  Mr. Dahlen farms near the Good Lake 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 67, and has concerns with downstream drainage.  Dahlen 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 29, 2023 

Page 2 of 5 
 

spoke with Al Pemberton, Red Lake DNR, who gave written permission for Dahle to be the Gate 

Tender for the project. Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve Kelly Dahlen as the Gate 

Tender for the Good Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 67.  Motion carried. 

 

Keith Weston, Red River Retention Authority, informed the Board of his intention to retire from 

his position late this Fall.  Weston introduced Brian Fuder, who will replace Weston. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that a small amount of additional permanent and temporary right-of-

way is needed for the replacement of the box culvert on the Pine Lake Project-Phase 2, RLWD 

Project No. 26B Project. Motion by Anderson, seconded by Tiedemann, to authorize Legal 

Counsel Sparby to prepare Easement’s between the District and the landowners for the purchase 

of permanent and temporary right-of-way for the Pine Lake Project-Phase 2, RLWD Project No. 

26B. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Jesme reviewed the summary construction costs and funding sources for Polk 

County Ditch No. 99 Outlet Stabilization Project, Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD No. 149.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that he was contacted by Engineer, Rich Sanders, Polk County 

Highway Department, regarding the Maple Lake outlet and potential replacement of the outlet.  

Discussion was held on the potential Flood Damage Reduction storage potential on Maple Lake 

and or Badger Lake.  Jesme will ask Polk County to submit a letter of request for assistance from 

the District.   

 

Peter Nelson, Pennington SWCD and Coordinator for the Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project 

No. 149, requested the District be the Fiscal Agent for a $30,000 grant for the Continuous 

Reserve Program (CRP) through the Red Lake River 1W1P.     This grant would augment the 

price of CRP by $10.00 per acre per year on new or re-enrollment CRP contracts.  There is a 

$5,000 maximum one-time payment per landowner.  The landowner would enter into an 

agreement with the SWCD for the incentive amount.  Sites would be located within the priority 

areas of the Red Lake River. Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the District as 

the Fiscal Agent for the Continuous Reserve Program through the Red Lake River 1W1P, 

RLWD Project No. 149 this. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme discussed the renewal of a CRP Rental Lease Agreement with landowner 

Roger Hagen for property on the Brandt Channel, RLWD Project No. 60E. Mr. Hagen would 

like to renew his rental lease agreement with the District. The agreement is from October 1, 2023 

to September 30, 2033. Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page to approve the renewal of the 

CRP Rental Lease Agreement with landowner Roger Hagen. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a funding request from the Red Lake SWCD for the Mark Vettleson 

Streambank Shoreland Protection Project. The Red Lake County SWCD would like to request 

$7,000 from the District to assist with the local match requirement for this project. Motion by 

Page, seconded by Anderson, to approve the funding request from the Red Lake SWCD for the 

Mark Vettleson Streambank Shoreland Protection Project in the amount of $7,000, from the 

District’s Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B funds. Motion carried.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 29, 2023 

Page 3 of 5 
 

The Board reviewed a funding request from the Red Lake SWCD for the Randy Derosier-Grade 

Stabilization Project: The Red Lake County SWCD is requesting $6,000 from the District to 

assist with the local match requirement for this project. Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, 

to approve the Red Lake SWCD funding request for the Randy Derosier Grade Stabilization 

project in the amount of $6,000 from the District’s Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 

149B funds. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a funding request from the Red Lake SWCD for the Matt Knutson-Grade 

Stabilization Project.  The Red Lake SWCD would like to request $10,000 from the District to 

assist with local match requirement for this project. Motion by Page, seconded by Tiedemann, to 

approve the Red Lake SWCD funding request for the Matt Knutson Grade Stabilization Project 

in the amount of $10,000 from the District’s Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B 

funds. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a funding request from the Red Lake SWCD for the Gary Purath-Grade 

Stabilization Project. Due to a lack of funding through the Red Lake River Watershed Based 

Implementation Funding, the Red Lake SWCD tabled this project until additional funding is 

available.  In 2022, the District approved funding $7,000 towards this project.  Motion by Ose, 

seconded by Anderson, to table further funding requests for the Gary Purath Grade Stabilization 

Project, until additional funds are available. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to approve revising Permit No. 23-012, 

Poplar River Township, as requested Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve tabling the revision of Permit No. 23-

049 Jim Hagge, Poplar River Township, Red Lake County, to allow for further review by 

District staff and staff from Houston Engineering, Inc. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed permits for approval.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Tiedemann, to 

approve the following permits with conditions as stated on the permit:  No. 23033, Solheim 

Farms Inc, Fairfax Township, Polk County; No. 23034, Solheim Farms Inc, Fairfax Township, 

Polk County; No. 23035, Solheim Farms Inc, Fairfax Township, Polk County; No. 23036, 

Solheim Farms Inc, Fairfax Township Polk County; No. 23039, Solheim Farms Inc, Farifax 

Township, Polk County; No. 23056, David & Diane Faldet, Lessor Township, Polk County; No. 

23067, Pederson Bros, Polk County, Badger Township; No. 23068, Michael Schafer, Gervais 

Township, Red Lake County; No. 23079, Timothy Hruby, Highlanding Township, Pennington 

County; No. 23084, Josh Michaelson, Parnell Township, Polk County; No. 23085, Alex Yaggie, 

Rocksbury Township, Pennington; No. 23087, MnDOT District 2, Lee, Hamre, Steenerson, 

Benville, Spruce Grove and Minnie Townships, Beltrami County; No. 23099, Mike Gasper, 

Fanny Township, Polk County; Motion carried. 

 

The Advisory Board Tour was held on Monday, June 26th. Twenty-five people attended the bus 

tour. A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Ose, to approve the addition of Kelly 

Dahlen to the RLWD Advisory Board. Motion carried.  

 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 29, 2023 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

Administrators Update: 

• Red River Watershed Management Board – Jesme, Manager Ose, and Staff member 

Tammy Audette attended the RRWMB meeting held June 27th in Ada. Various items of 

interest were discussed which included Watershed Based funding for PCD 99, Project 

Team funding as well as ring dike funding. Ose and Jesme introduced Tammy Audette to 

the Board and other partners present.  

• MN Watersheds Summer Tour – Jesme, and Managers Tiedemann, Ose, and Dwight 

attended the MN Watersheds Summer Tour in Albert Lea June 20th through June 21st. 

Jesme felt the event was a great success for MN Watershed and Shell Rock, Cedar River 

and Turtle Lake Watershed District. They covered various cool projects throughout the 

three watershed districts and did a very nice job. It would have been better to have more 

attendance from northern Minnesota Watersheds but at least our District was well 

represented.  

• Thief River 1W1P – June 12th at 9:00 am there was an Advisory/Policy Committee 

meeting held in the District’s boardroom. Various projects and budgets were covered, 

which included the discussion of closing out the 2020 WBIF grant.  

• Red Lake River 1W1P – Wednesday June 14th at 9:30 am the Policy Committee held 

their monthly meeting in the District’s Board room. Long and short of this meeting was 

trying to figure out how to get all the projects completed that are already in construction 

phase. This is a good thing and a nice problem to have.  

• Clearwater River 1W1P – The Planning Workgroup for the Clearwater River 1W1P met 

at 9:00 am yesterday June 28th. The discussion mostly covered budget items, project 

updates and procedures for submittal of projects to the PWG.  

• Drainage Workgroup Meeting – On June 8th at 11:00 am, the Drainage Workgroup met 

for the first time since the legislative session closed. There was a lot of discussion of 

tasks handed down by legislation this year which included adequate outlet, possible 

legislative changes in statute as well as clarifying drainage portal needs, or not.  

• Mud River Project – On June 8th at 1:00 pm we held a landowner meeting on site to 

better show the landowners where the potential project would be located as well as the 

description of the project goals. The meeting was well attended with a lot of good 

questions shared.  

• Adequate Outlet subcommittee – The fifth meeting of the DWG Adequate Outlet 

Committee was held June 26th in Alexandria. I feel we made some progress on various 

items with the hope of one more meeting being held in July with the hope of completing 

a report to the DWG in August.  

• Advisory Committee Summer Tour – RLWD staff and Board members attended the 

Overall Advisory Committee tour held on June 26th. There were upwards of 25 people 

on the tour, which staff felt went very well. Board members who attended the tour were 

invited to comment, in the Board update.  

• Tynsid Township Section 36 slough – Please find the letter submitted by Nicole as it 

relates to major sloughing that occurred on private land located in Section 36 Tynsid 

Township.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 29, 2023 

Page 5 of 5 
 

• Myron Jesme indicated that this will close his last administrators report to the Board and 

wishes the Board all the best as it proceeds in completing the good work of the Red Lake 

Watershed District. Administrator Jesme stated that he couldn’t thank the Board and staff 

enough for all they have done to make the last 20 years so great. 

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

             

      ___________________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary  



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (7-5-23 payroll) 5,097.76$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (7-5-23 payroll) 899.87$             

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (7-5-23 payroll) 3209.35

40792 League of MN Cities 2024 Workers Comp Premium 4,411.00$          

40793 BP Excavating Beaver Removal. Proj. #81 500.00$             

40794 Farmer's Union Oil Gas for vehicles 1,096.44$          

40795 Houston Engineering Inc. * see project detail below 21,303.50$        

40796 Hugo's #7 Meeting expenses 360.92$             

40797 Jennifer Haman Beaver Removal. Proj. #35 500.00$             

40798 Kelly Dahlen Beaver Dam Removal. Proj. #67 3,600.00$          

40799 Kim Nordheim Meal Expense 425.00$             

40800 Les's Sanitation Garbage removal 35.74$               

40801 Marco Add new user to M-files (Melissa) 62.50$               

40802 Nora Vettleson Clean office 210.00$             

40803 Pennington SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149, 149A & 168A 19,023.44$        

40804 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Mowing. Proj. #176A 4,800.00$          

40805 Red Lake County SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149  5,465.66$          

40806 RRWMB 1st Half 2023 Taxes 1,008,778.66$   

40807 RMB Environmental Labs Lab analysis of water quality samples 4,503.96$          

40808 Vonasek Mowing Mowing, Proj. #177,166,53,135,60FF & 169 14,839.00$        

40809 Thief River Falls Times Ad for Summer Intern/Penn. Co. Fair 131.00$             

40810 Tri-Valley Opportunity Council,Inc. Bus trip expense- RLWD Advisory Comm. Summer Tour 834.00$             

40811 West Polk SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149, 149A & 168A 7,483.21$          

40812 Red Lake County SWCD M. Knutson reimbursement Proj. #149B 10,000.00$        

online Northwest Service Cooperative Staff health insurance 12,137.40$        

online Delta Dental Staff dental insurance 929.74$             

online Aflac Staff paid insurance 335.80$             

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities 470.61$             

direct Al Page Mileage 102.18$             

direct Terry Sorenson Mileage 147.39$             

direct Leroy Ose Mileage & Expenses 658.59$             

direct Ann Joppru Meeting supplies 36.53$               

Staff & Board Payroll 7/5/2023 17,790.26$        

Total Checks 1,150,179.51$   

* Houston Engineering

Clearwater 1W1P #149B 7,174.75$                                                                            

TR/SD 83 Streambank #149A 9,311.25$                                                                            

Moose Rvr/JD21 Stab. #149A 2,712.50$                                                                            

Ring Dikes #129 1,912.75$                                                                            

Demarais-Hanson Proj. #149 192.25$                                                                               

21,303.50$                                                                          

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of June 28, 2023 1,142,048.92$   

Total Checks Written (1,150,179.51)$  

Receipt #25098 June monthly interest 812.18$             

Receipt #25105 Transfer funds from AFB to NSB 300,000.00$      

Balance as of July 12, 2023 292,681.59$      

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of June 28, 2023 6,342,343.68$   

Receipt #25099 June monthly interest 12,504.77$        

Receipt #25100 Pennington Co. Delinq and Current Taxes 391,602.05$      

Receipt #25101 Beltrami Co. Current Tax settlement 145,259.37$      

Receipt #25102 Mahnomen Co. - Current Tax settlement 788.71$             

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for July 12, 2023



Receipt #25103 Fladeland 12.5% cost share Ring Dike 21,824.25$        

Receipt #25104 Koochiching Co. Delinq and Current Taxes 11,852.07$        

Receipt #25105 Transfer funds from AFB to NSB (300,000.00)$     

Balance as of July 12, 2023 6,626,174.90$   

Current interest rate is 2.45%

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.45% 241,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.7% 240,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-22-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.7% 17,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 9-22-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 24,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

8,416,856.49$   

Total Cash

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Red Lake 1W1P Proj. #149 535,575.00$      

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$      

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$      

1,527,259.00$   

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 108,935.00$      

147,335.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est) 6,742,262.49$   

Investments







Beaver Dam Legend    

Beaver Dam

1000 ft

N

➤➤

N



Beaver Dam Legend    

Beaver Dam

1 mi

N

➤➤

N











Memo 

 

 
   
To: Watershed District Administrators in Red River Basin  
From: Andrew Graham, Red River Basin Coordinator  
Date: July 11, 2023  
Subject: Change in Project Team Funding Process  

 

Beginning in July 2023 The Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Work Group (FDRWG) is changing 
its process for awarding funds to support Project Teams.  The new process will apply to fiscal year 2024 
and will be evaluated for use in subsequent years.  The new process is as follows: 

• Project team support funds will be awarded per active project team, rather than per watershed 
district.  This means districts that have more project teams active in a given year are eligible to 
receive more funding than districts that have fewer project teams.   

• There will be just one category of funding for project teams.  Funding will no longer be 
separated into “general support” and “technical support” categories. 

• Facilitation services will continue to be available under a master contract with two organizations 
arranged by the FDRWG.  Watershed districts should contact me if they would like to arrange 
facilitation services.   

• Project team support and facilitation will continue to be funded on a 1:1 matching basis, up to 
the limits established in each fiscal year.   

During fiscal year 2024 (7/1/23 to 6/30/24) the following dollar amounts are budgeted: 

• Support for existing, active project teams:  $160,000.   (See list of PTs below) 
• Reserve for additional new project teams:  $30,000* 
• Facilitation services:  $30,000 
• Total project team support budgeted (sum of amounts above):  $220,000 

* Funding decisions for new PTs will be made case-by-case.   

Maximum amounts awarded in the first category will be $25,000 per project team (existing, active 
project teams as listed on the next page). Maximum amounts in the second category will be $10,000 per 
project team (new project teams identified later in the fiscal year).  The actual awards in both categories 
will be subject to the total funds available and the number of requests received.   

As in the past, if funds from the FDRWG’s other budgeted activities remain unspent at the end of the 
fiscal year, the FDRWG will consider awarding some portion of those funds to cover additional project 
team costs that were not funded initially. 

In order to assist us in determining the amounts we will award to the existing, identified project teams, I 
request each administrator to email me a rough estimate of reimbursement amounts you expect to 
request for each of your active project teams during the period from 7/1/23 to 6/30/24.    Please list 
the name of the project team, and the expected reimbursement amount within the limits stated above.  



Memo – Change in PT Funding Process (July 11, 2023)
  2 

To comply with the matching requirement, this should be no more than 50% of the total cost your 
district will incur for each project team. 

Some districts have unique arrangements and should contact me with details to help the FDRWG to 
distribute its budgeted funding fairly and effectively.  These include:  

• Any districts that employ a single project team to plan multiple projects, and  
• Any districts that share a project team with another district.   

As we gain experience with this new approach, we would appreciate feedback on how it is working for 
each watershed district and the project team process. If you have questions on any of the information in 
this memo, feel free to contact me or FDRWG Co-chairs Theresa Ebbenga and Dan Money.   

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
Project teams known to the FDRWG as of 6/14/23: 
 
• Whitney Lake (RRWD)  
• Swift Coulee (MSTRWD)  
• Mud River (RLWD)  
• BRRWD – multiple projects 
• Sand Hill – multiple projects 
• North Ottawa operations (BdSWD) 
• Upper Reaches (WRWD) 
• Norman-Polk (WRWD)  
• Juneberry (RRWD/TRWD) pending startup in July 2023 
• Turtle-Cross (RLWD) pending startup in July 2023 
• Twelvemile Creek (BdSWD) – pending startup 

 
 
Projects past the planning stage and no longer seeking project team funding from the FDRWG: 
 
• Redpath (BdSWD) 
• Roseau Lake (RRWD) 
• Klondike (TRWD) 

 
 

 

 













                       





 



 



 

 







 








































































	July 13, 2023
	June 29 2023 Minutes_Final
	Financial Report 7-12-23
	2023 GF Budget Worksheet - June
	Maple Lake Outlet Dam
	Pine Lake Beaver Dam pics
	pine lake beaver dam pic 2
	pine lake beaver dam pic 1

	Turtle Cross Connection Project Work Team Facilitation
	Red River Basin FDRWG Proj Team Funding Process
	FDRWG Project Monitoring Program
	Demarais-Hanson Repair 
	Thibert Dam Repairs
	Fladeland RD pic
	Fladeland Ring Dike Funding Amendment
	Permits
	Corp Tech Surface Pro Quote
	Admin Report_Drainage Work Group Meeting
	Admin Report_FDRWG Monitoring Program Adv Committee



